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DATE: 

TO:      Lucas Martsolf, Assistant Township Manager   

FROM: 

RE: 

Munis Project Number: 

Munis Account(s): 

Check this box if the purchase is part of a capital project. 

Project Title:

Purchase / Project Description:
Provide a detail description of the proposed requisition. (650 character limit) 

Purchase / Project Justification:
Describe why is this requisition is needed.  What alternatives were considered? (650 character limit)

Director's Justification Memo



Purchase Cost Details:
 Provide a summary of the estimated costs. (650 character limit.) 

Staff Recommendation:
Describe the basis of your recommendation. (500 character limit.) 

Image: 
(Attach image if, applicable.)
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	Check Box1: Yes
	Description: This phase on the proposed sand play replacement project includes the installation of the new waterpark feature through COSTARS.  This new water feature will replace the long-standing sand play area at the Water Park. It will serve as an additional complement to the existing features, as well as the pool itself.
	Justification: The sand play area at the Water Park is in significant disrepair. All existing play amenities had to be removed due to condition and cost of replacement. Additionally, the significant amount of sand granules that make it to the pool has caused excessive damage to the pumps and vacuum system and has resulted in hundreds of man hours to clean, repair, or replace. The existing sand area also had to be closed throughout the summer due to nesting bees.
	Recommendation: Water Park equipment installation being purchased through COSTARS which is the state cooperative purchasing program 
	Details: Installation service in lump sum amount of $250,000.00  
	Image_af_image: 
	Date_af_date: December 1, 2023
	Title: Replacement Feature for Sand Play at Pool 
	FROM: Michael Malak
	RE: Replacement Feature for Sand Play at Pool 
	CP #: 
	Account numbers: 


